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10/25/2023 

 
ADDENDUM ONE (1) 

 
RE:   RFP 735-2024-8236 Student Health Services 
 
TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN: 
 
The following questions were received and below are the following responses in blue:  
 

1. How many students do you plan to serve with virtual health services?  This will be dependent on 
the efficacy and availability of the service.  MSU’s fall 2023 enrollment is 5,573, with some 1,388 
residing in campus housing. 
 

2. What EHR system do you use?  We currently use Point and Click. 
 

3. Do you have a budget defined/allocated for this project?  We have budgeted $100,000 if there 
are costs for the service.  It is unclear to MSU how the collection of insurance will affect costs in a 
virtual environment. 

 
4. Are you interested in mental health support as a component of a comprehensive health and well-

being offering?  While we do have a virtual mental health provider, the university is open to 
bundling services for cost efficiency. 
 

5. Can you confirm the total number of students at Midwestern State University that will be 
accessing these services?  This service would be available to all 5,573 enrolled students. 

 
Please note:  The date for submitting questions has passed.  No additional questions will receive a 
response. 
 
Please remember to acknowledge this addendum on the Addenda Checklist. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Tracy Nichols 
MSU Purchasing/Contract Management 
 


